gangadhar M

From: Kumari AP

Sent: 13 November 2025 13:13

To: gangadhar M

Cc: William Chitla; Banashree BN
Subject: FW: Crayon and Connectivity Connect
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Dear Gangadhar,

Please raise the tax invoice against ORC charges and share the same.

Apr -usage 39,320.88
Aug-Usage 51,358.09
July-Usage 50,433.38
Jun-usage 46,155.49
May-usage 46,641.60
Sep-Usage 2,12,317.55
Basic value 4,46,226.99

Regards

Kumari

Accounts dept

Connectivity IT Solutions Pvt Ltd
8892942824

From: William Chitla <william@cosol.in>

Sent: 13 November 2025 12:22

To: Hemalatha Ravanan <Hemalatha.R@crayon.com>; Kumari AP <ap.team@Connectivitysolutions.in>

Cc: Yogesh Patel <Yogesh.Patel@crayon.com>; Amit Majumdar <Amit.Majumdar@crayon.com>; gangadhar M
<gangadhar@cosol.in>; Banashree BN <Banashree@cosol.in>; Savitha Subramanyam <Savitha.S@crayon.com>;
Jyoti Singh <Jyoti.Singh@crayon.com>

Subject: Re: Crayon and Connectivity Connect

Thanks Amit and Yogesh

@ kumari - please proceed.

Regards,
William Chitla



From: Hemalatha Ravanan <Hemalatha.R@crayon.com>

Sent: 12 November 2025 23:16

To: Kumari AP <ap.team@Connectivitysolutions.in>

Cc: William Chitla <william@cosol.in>; Yogesh Patel <Yogesh.Patel@crayon.com>; Amit Majumdar
<Amit.Majumdar@crayon.com>; gangadhar M <gangadhar@cosol.in>; Banashree BN <Banashree@cosol.in>;
Savitha Subramanyam <Savitha.S@crayon.com>; Jyoti Singh <Jyoti.Singh@crayon.com>

Subject: RE: Crayon and Connectivity Connect

Hi Kumari,
Good day!

Kindly find the below details.

Month Gross Sales ORC 0.5% from Gross sales ORC 2 % from Gross Sales

Apr -usage 7864175.34 39,320.88

Aug-Usage 10271617.62 51,358.09

July-Usage 10086676.08 50,433.38

Jun-usage 9231098.65 46,155.49

May-usage 9328319.87 46,641.60

Sep-Usage 10615877.44 - 212317.5488
Grand Total 57397765.00 2,33,909.44 212317.5488

Regards,

Hemalatha.R | Senior Finance Executive

Crayon Software Experts India Pvt Ltd

Visit: No.29,Sarathy Nagar,Shree Narayana Complex,"B" Wing, st floor, Velachery,Chennai — 600 042, India,
M 9940537646 Mail ID Hemalatha.R@crayon.com
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